Town of Canterbury Selectmen's Meeting September 23, 2019

Selectmen Present: Art Hudson

Cheryl Gordon

George Glines

Town Administrator: Ken Folsom

The meeting was called to order at 4:57 PM

# Administrative

The Board signed: A/P Manifest

P/R Manifest

Employee leave requests

Appointment Slip - Alternate for Planning Board

## **Minutes**

The Selectmen reviewed the minutes of the September 9, 2019 meeting. George made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Cheryl seconded the motion. All in favor by roll call, motion carried.

The Selectmen reviewed the minutes of the September 16, 2019 meeting. George made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Cheryl seconded the motion. All in favor by roll call, motion carried.

The Selectmen reviewed the minutes of the September 17, 2019 meeting. George made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Cheryl seconded the motion. All in favor by roll call, motion carried.

#### **Appointments**

### <u>Town Clerk/Tax Collector – Sam Papps</u>

Sam reported that he and Jamie went to the Town Clerk conference and will be attending the Tax Collectors conference in October. They are currently updating the dog license list.

Sam explained that Jane Sanders has sent a notice that she will be increasing her fees for the research she performs for the town.

The Board thanked Sam for attending.

#### Road Agent – John O'Connor

George wanted to compliment the new grader operator for the job he did on Randall Road. John stated that Evan Hauptman did that and will let him know.

John notified the board that the striping for parking spaces will be done at the Sam Lake House the following day.

John reported that he spoke with George Holt of Aries Engineering. George is waiting for information from the State so he can prepare the plan for the drainage work on Intervale Road.

John updated the Board on the maintenance of T-1 and the packer truck.

The Board thanked John for attending.

# <u>Fire Chief – Guy Newbery</u>

Guy distributed the monthly statistics of the department.

Guy reported that 2 members are currently enrolled in the fall class for Advanced EMT and one member is in Firefighter II class.

Guy updated the Board on one of the trainings held. They held a joint training with the Canterbury Police, Penacook Rescue on Saturday, September 21<sup>st</sup> on Active Shooter-Rescue Task at the elementary school.

Guy reported that the Ford Pick-up fit up continues. Rescue 1 has some rust issues. Guy has received 3 estimates for repairs to pass inspection. The lowest was \$2,600, this will stabilize the box but more work will be required for final repair. All other apparatus passed inspection – E-3 with brake work, \$1,000.00

Guy updated the Selectmen on a motor vehicle accident involving a school bus on Boyce Road.

The Board thanked Guy for attending.

### Police Chief – Mike Labrecque

Mike distributed the monthly statistics of the department.

Mike submitted a proposal for Police body worn cameras from Axon. Axon is willing to supply the department with a camera to try out.

Art explained that Lois Scribner had approached him and expressed concerns about the traffic on Kimball Pond Road, she will be contacting Mike to discuss.

Robert Miller joined the meeting.

Robert expressed concerns he has had with the Canterbury Police. Mr. Miller is not happy that he did not receive notification that his son had a court date coming up. He never received anything for the court and he feels that the Canterbury Police could have let him know.

Mr. Miller explained an incident that had happened involving his son in Canterbury. Chief Labrecque explained that at no time did Mr. Miller's son contact the Police, resulting in conduct after an accident, leading to his arrest.

Mr. Miller also discussed that for a person's safety, there should be some type of striping or reflectors on Intervale Road. Ken will talk to the Road Agent.

The Board thanked Mr. Miller and Chief Labrecque.

Art made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:35. Cheryl seconded the motion. All in favor by roll call, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Stout Administrative Assistant